

CHRIS SHIMMIN

CHRISSHIMMIN.COM | (517) 490-2731 | SHIMMIN.CHRISTOPHER@GMAIL.COM

SUMMARY

Web Developer with previous experience with website/app creation using Angular CLI, JS, NodeJS, and MongoDB. A very high interest in Web Engineering. Experience in ecommerce, web development, design, SEO best practices, and marketing. Demonstrated success providing IT support for hardware and software issues. Adept at critical thinking and learning new information quickly. Solid multitasking and public speaking skills.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Web Technologies & Frameworks: Angular, JSON, Node, Sass, HTML5, CSS3, React

Scripts/UI: JavaScript, JQuery, BootStrap, Typescript

Database: MongoDB, AWS

Web Debug Tools: Chrome developer tools

Application/Web Server: Apache, NodeJS, Rest API

Versioning and other tools: GitHub, Bitbucket, Nginx, AWS

Deployment Tools: Visual Studio Code, SSH

Web Marketing: Google Analytics, SEO, Responsive Design

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ecommerce Web Developer

Duggal Visual Solutions – NYC, NY | 2017 – Present

- Developing using a third party ecommerce platform
- Frontend - JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and API configuration.
- Backend - custom pre-built Magento CMS that specializes in printing and shipping
- Collaborate with management, developers, designers, marketing, and social media to prioritize needs, resolve conflicts, and develop content criteria.

Web Developer Owner

Hoboken Web Solutions LLC - Hoboken, NJ | 2018 - Present

- Domain and web hosting at stripehosting.com
- Website development, design and hosting integration
- Google Analytics and SEO
- HTML, CSS, Gatsby

Web Developer

E-School for Girls - New York, NY | 2018 - 2019

- Domain and web hosting at stripehosting.com
- Website development, design and hosting integration
- Google Analytics and SEO

Web Developer Intern

Moitime.com – NYC, NY | 2017 – 2017

- NYC Startup Company
- Read and edit web page content using Ruby on Rails, BitBucket, and Heroku
- Collaborate with management and fellow developers, designers to prioritize needs, resolve conflicts, and develop content criteria.
- Complete front-end and back-end coding, Ruby on Rails and NodeJS respectively , and Bitbucket collaboration.

Web Developer

Midwest Realty Group – Portage, MI | 2016

- Program customized WordPress CMS using authoring and scripting languages, content creation tools, and digital media.
- Write, design, and edit/update web page content.
- Collaborate with management to prioritize needs, resolve conflicts, and develop content criteria.
- Complete front-end and back-end coding, MySQL database imports, and file backups.

Computer Lab Assistant

Kalamazoo Valley Community College – Kalamazoo, MI | 2016 – 2017

- Assist faculty and students with hardware and software issues, providing on-demand troubleshooting.
Ex. – Photoshop, Excel, Word, Access, PC, Mac

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

- Creator and owner of Hoboken Web Solutions - a website solutions company specializing in website development, design, and maintenance

EDUCATION

Michigan State University – East Lansing, MI
Bachelor of Science